From: Trials

To: michael.eisenberg@hklaw.com; ai-ptab@perkinscoie.com; lgi-ssc-ipr-service@perkinscoie.com; bombach-ptab@perkinscoie.com; patariu-ptab@perkinscoie.com; Adam
Shartzer; Rick Bisenius; riffe@fr.com

Cc: Trials

Subject: RE: Request for Authorization to File Motions to Withdraw Petitions -- IPR Nos. 2019-01154, 2019-01155, 2019-01157, 2019-01158, 2019-01159, and 2019-01160

Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 12:39:38 PM

Counsel:

The Board authorizes Petitioner to file a motion to withdraw the petition in each of the above-referenced cases. Petitioner’s motions should be filed no
later than Nov. 1, 2019, and any responses by Patent Owner should be filed no later than Nov. 8, 2019. No further briefing is authorized.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO

andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366

From: Tim Riffe <riffe@fr.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

ce: mi ) : ai- ) ) . Igissc-ipr- ) ) ) . . ) ) . .
ptab@perkinscoie.com; Adam Shartzer <shartzer@fr.com>; Rick Bisenius <bisenius@fr.com>

Subject: Request for Authorization to File Motions to Withdraw Petitions -- IPR Nos. 2019-01154, 2019-01155, 2019-01157, 2019-01158, 2019-
01159, and 2019-01160

Dear Board,

Petitioner (LG Innotek Co. Ltd.) respectfully requests authorization to file motions to withdraw its petitions in IPR proceeding Nos. IPR2019-01154,
IPR2019-01155, IPR2019-01157, IPR2019-01158, IPR2019-01159, and IPR2019-01160, pursuant to at least 37 C.F.R. 42.71(a). Petitioner has
contacted Patent Owner’s counsel who has indicated that Patent Owner does not oppose the proposed motions.

There is no written agreement between the parties concerning the patents at issue in the above-identified proceedings as the challenged patents
have not been asserted against Petitioner or a Real Party in Interest of the Petitioner.

Accordingly, Petitioner requests the Board’s authorization to file motions to withdraw in each of the above-noted IPR proceedings.

Should the Board require a teleconference regarding this request, the parties are available during normal business hours of the PTAB (Eastern

Time) on the following days next week (except where noted): Monday Oct. 28th (except for 11am-12pm); Thursday Oct. 31%%; and Friday Nov. 1.

Respectfully,
Tim Riffe
Counsel for Petitioner

Tim Riffe :: Principal :: Fish & Richardson P.C.
+1-202-626-6429 direct :: (571) 748-8133 mobile :: riffe@fr.com
fr.com :: Bio :: LinkedIn :: Twitter
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